LIST OF LIBRARY ACCESSIONS: June 2002





INTRODUCTION

This List of Library Accessions is produced by the ILO Regional Office for Asia and the Pacific. It consists of materials available in its collection and data base which come from different sources such as ILO, NGOs, IGOs, institutions, other United Nations agencies, commercial publishers and individual experts.

The topics covered include labour and employment issues, education and training, labour economics, labour relations, labour legislation, management development, working conditions and technological change, in Asia and the Pacific.

Publications included in this list are available and could be borrowed at ILO ROAP Library.

CONTENTS

| Introduction | |
|---------------------------------|----|
| International Development Banks | 2 |
| ILO | 2 |
| Social Protection | 2 |
| Methods of Financing | 3 |
| Economic Research | 3 |
| Economic Development | 4 |
| Poverty and Standard of Living | 5 |
| Cooperatives | 6 |
| Labour Law | 6 |
| Commercial Enterprise | 7 |
| Occupational Safety and Health | 7 |
| Trade Unionism | 7 |
| Working Conditions | 8 |
| Child Labour | 9 |
| Women | 10 |
| HIV/AIDS | 11 |
| Research and Science | 12 |
| Data Collecting | 12 |
| Non-Book Materials | 12 |

INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT BANKS

TITLE : Annual report 2001

CORPORATE AUTHOR : Asian Development Bank

IMPRINT : Metro Manila: ADB, 2002

COLLATION : 275 p. ISSN : 306-8370

KEYWORDS : ADB pub / Annual report / Role of ADB /

Operational management / Technical cooperation / International borrowing / Economic conditions /

Developing country / Asia / Pacific

FACET NO. : 01.03.6

CALL NO. : 332.153 AS382A 2001

ILO

TITLE : Decent work and the informal economy

CORPORATE AUTHOR : International Labour Office

CONFERENCE NAME : International Labour Conference (90th Session :

2002 : Geneva, Switzerland)

IMPRINT : Geneva: ILO, 2002

COLLATION : iv, 129 p.
REPORT NO. : Report ; VI

NOTES : Sixth item on the agenda

ISBN : 92-2-112429-0 ISSN : 0074-6681

KEYWORDS : ILO pub / Conference report / Informal sector /

Employment

FACET NO. : 01.03.7

CALL NO. : ILC 2002 NO.6

SOCIAL PROTECTION

TITLE : Learning from experience : a gendered approach to

social protection for workers in the informal

economy

AUTHOR : Lund, Frances; Srinivas, Smita

CORPORATE AUTHOR : ILO Strategies and Tools against Social Exclusion

and Poverty Programme; Women in Informal Employment: Globalizing and Organizing

IMPRINT : Geneva: ILO-STEP, 2000

COLLATION : xiv, 149 p. ISBN : 92-2-112107-0

KEYWORDS : ILO pub / Social protection / Social security

reform / Woman worker / Informal sector /
Developing country / Microenterprise / Poverty

alleviation / Conditions of employment /

Employment security / Social insurance / Social

assistance / Scope of coverage / State

intervention / Private sector / Microfinance /
Cooperative / Trade union role / Nongovernmental
organization / Role of World Bank / Role of ILO /

Case study

ABSTRACT : Provides an overview of the need for social

protection of women workers in the informal

governments, community-based organizations and other non-governmental bodies; identifies gaps and

priorities for future research, development

programme and policy.

FACET NO. : 02.03.1 CALL NO. : 368.4 LU962L

TITLE : New ideas about old age security : toward

sustainable pension systems in the 21st century

AUTHOR : Holzmann, Robert; Stiglitz, Joseph E., eds.

IMPRINT : Washington, D.C.: The World Bank, 2001

COLLATION : xviii, 493 p. ISBN : 0-8213-4822-1

KEYWORDS : IBRD pub / Social security / Old age / Old age

benefit / Pension fund

FACET NO. : 02.03.1 CALL NO. : 368.4 NE532

TITLE : Towards decent work : social protection in health

for all workers and their families: conceptual framework for the extension of social protection

in health

CORPORATE AUTHOR : International Labour Office. Social Security

Policy and Development Branch. Strategies and Tools against Social Exclusion and Poverty

IMPRINT : Geneva: ILO, 2002

COLLATION : vii, 48 p. ISBN : 92-2-312491-3

KEYWORDS : ILO pub / Social protection / Health / Health

service / Occupational health / Social security

FACET NO. : 02.03.1

CALL NO. : 368.4 IN61TO

METHODS OF FINANCING

TITLE : Actuarial practice in social security

AUTHOR : Plamondon, Pierre; Drouin, Anne; Binet, Gylles;

Cichon, Michael; McGillivray, Warren R.; Bedard,

Michel; Perez-Montas, Hernando

CORPORATE AUTHOR: International Labour Office

IMPRINT : Geneva: ILO, 2002
COLLATION : xxviii, 513 p.

SERIES : Quantitative methods in social protection series

ISBN : 92-2-110863-5

KEYWORDS : ILO pub / Guide / Actuarial valuation / Social

security / Social security financing

FACET NO. : 02.13.2 CALL NO. : 368.4 AC188

ECONOMIC RESEARCH

TITLE : Asian development outlook 2002, Special chapter :

Preferential trade agreements in Asia and the

Pacific

CORPORATE AUTHOR : Asian Development Bank

IMPRINT : New York: Oxford University Press, 2002

COLLATION : xiv, 225 p. ISBN : 0-19-593701-5

KEYWORDS : ADB pub / Annual report / Economic development /

Trade agreement / Macroeconomics / Economic

indicator / Asia / Pacific

FACET NO. : 03.01.2

CALL NO. : 330.9 AS382A 2002

TITLE : World development indicators 2002

CORPORATE AUTHOR: International Bank for Reconstruction and

Development

IMPRINT : Washington, D.C.: The World Bank, 2002

COLLATION : xxvii, 405 p. ISBN : 0-8213-5088-1

KEYWORDS : IBRD pub / Economic indicator / Economic

development / Statistics / Social indicators /

Social conditions / Economic conditions

FACET NO. : 03.01.2

CALL NO. : 330.9 WO927WO 2002

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

TITLE : Annual economic report, 2001

CORPORATE AUTHOR : Bank of Thailand

IMPRINT : Bangkok: Bank of Thailand, 2001

COLLATION : 161 p.

ISBN : 974-7341-34-4

KEYWORDS : Annual report / Economic conditions / Economic

development / Financial market / Monetary system /
Labour market / Income distribution / Production /

Consumer price index / Statistical table /

Thailand

FACET NO. : 03.02.1

CALL NO. : THA 330.9 BA218A 2001

TITLE : Asia 2002 yearbook : events of 2001 and where

they're leading

CORPORATE AUTHOR : Far Eastern Economic Review

IMPRINT : Hong Kong: Review Publishing Company, 2001

COLLATION : 216 p.

ISBN : 962-701-080-4

KEYWORDS : Yearbook / Regional development / Economic

development / Economic recession / Political

development / Trade development / Financial market
/ Commodity / Environment / Infrastructure / Asia

FACET NO. : 03.02.1

CALL NO. : 330.9 FA219A 2002

TITLE : China and the knowledge economy : seizing the 21st

century

AUTHOR : Dahlman, Carl J.; Aubert, Jean-Eric IMPRINT : Washington, D.C.: The World Bank, 2001

COLLATION : xxvi, 170 p.

SERIES : WBI development studies

ISBN : 0-8213-5005-6

KEYWORDS : IBRD pub / Economic development / Economic growth

/ Economic conditions / Information technology /

Management / Education / China

FACET NO. : 03.02.3

CALL NO. : CHN 338.951 DA131C

TITLE : Indonesia human development report 2001 : towards

a new consensus; democracy and human development

in Indonesia

CORPORATE AUTHOR: Statistics Indonesia; Indonesia. National

Development Planning Agency; United Nations

Development Programme

IMPRINT : Jakarta: BPS/BAPPENAS/UNDP, 2001

COLLATION : x, 155 p. ISBN : 979-598-865-4

KEYWORDS : UNDP pub / Human resources / Democracy /

Decentralization / Poverty / Employment / Income distribution / Income / Education / Globalization

of the economy / Health / Indonesia

FACET NO. : 03.02.3

CALL NO. : IDN 330.9 ST797I 2001

POVERTY AND STANDARD OF LIVING

TITLE : Can the poor influence policy? : participatory

poverty assessments in the developing world

AUTHOR : Robb, Caroline M.

IMPRINT : Washington, D.C.: The World Bank, 2002

COLLATION : xxxiii, 195 p. ISBN : 0-8213-5000-5

KEYWORDS : IBRD pub / IMF pub / Poverty / Poverty alleviation

/ Developing country

FACET NO. : 03.03.6

CALL NO. : 339.46 RO631C 2002

TITLE : China : overcoming rural poverty

 ${\tt CORPORATE\ AUTHOR\ :\ International\ Bank\ for\ Reconstruction\ and}$

Development

IMPRINT : Washington, D.C.: The World Bank, 2001

COLLATION : xxviii, 154 p.

SERIES : A World Bank country study

ISBN : 0-8213-4925-2

KEYWORDS : IBRD pub / Poverty alleviation / Macroeconomics /

Employment / Inflation / China

FACET NO. : 03.03.6

CALL NO. : CHN 339.46 WO927C

TITLE : Poverty in Ho Chi Minh City : results of

participatory poverty assessments in three

districts

AUTHOR : Bond, Tim

IMPRINT : Hanoi: Save the Children, 1999

COLLATION : xvi, 94 p.

NOTES : Cover title: Ho Chi Minh City : a participatory

povery assessment. Based on PPA reports by Nguyen Thi Hai, Hoang Thi Huyen and Huynh Thi Ngoc Tuyet. Additions from Nguyen Van Thuan, Hoang Thi Huyen and Joachim Theis.. Save the Children (UK) in partnership with Ho Chi Minh City, the World Bank

and DFID (UK)

KEYWORDS : Poverty / Poverty alleviation / Viet Nam

FACET NO. : 03.03.6

CALL NO. : VNM 339.46 BO711P

TITLE : Poverty reduction in Nepal : issues, findings, and

approaches

CORPORATE AUTHOR : Asian Development Bank

IMPRINT : Manila: ADB, 2002

COLLATION : x, 42 p. ISBN : 971-561-443-4

KEYWORDS : ADB pub / Poverty alleviation / Nepal

FACET NO. : 03.03.6

CALL NO. : NEP 339.46 AS832P

COOPERATIVES

TITLE : The power of partnership : the history of Asian

credit union movement, the role and development of

the Asian Confederation of Credit Unions

CORPORATE AUTHOR : Association of Asian Confederation of Credit

Unions

IMPRINT : S.l.: ACCU, [2001]

COLLATION : 152 p.

KEYWORDS : ACCU pub / Credit cooperative / Asia

FACET NO. : 03.05

CALL NO. : 334.22 AS849P

LABUOR LAW

TITLE : International trade and core labour standards

CORPORATE AUTHOR: Organisation for Economic Co-operation and

Development

IMPRINT : Paris: OECD, 2000

COLLATION : 122 p.

ISBN : 92-64-18535-6

KEYWORDS : OECD pub / Labour standard / Labour law / Labour

legislation / Trade union rights / Labour

relations

FACET NO. : 04.01.6 CALL NO. : 341.37 OR68I

COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISE

TITLE : Annual report, 2001

CORPORATE AUTHOR : Bangkok Bank

IMPRINT : Bangkok: The Bank, 2001

KEYWORDS : Annual report / Commercial bank / Thailand

FACET NO. : 09.04.3

CALL NO. : THA 332.12 BA218A 2001

OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH

TITLE : General guidebook on industrial health 2001
CORPORATE AUTHOR : Japan Industrial Safety and Health Association

IMPRINT : Tokyo: The Association, 2001

COLLATION : 173 p.

KEYWORDS : Guide / Occupational safety / Occupational health

/ Industrial sector / Japan / Hazard / Work

environment / Safety management

FACET NO. : 13.04.2

CALL NO. : JPN 614.8 JA35G 2001

TRADE UNIONISM

TITLE : History of the World Federation of Trade Unions

(WFTU): yesterday - today - tomorrow 1945-2000

AUTHOR : Ganguli, Debkumar

IMPRINT : New Delhi: World Federation of Trade Unions, 2000

COLLATION : 318 p.

KEYWORDS : Trade union pub / Trade union federation / Trade

union role / Woman worker / Young worker / Migrant

worker / Social security / Environmental

protection / Workers rights / India

FACET NO. : 13.06.3

CALL NO. : IND 331.88 GA197H

TITLE : Labor relations : problems and issues in Nepal

AUTHOR : Manandhar, Narayan

IMPRINT : Kathmandu: Industrial Relations Forum, 2001

COLLATION : 179, [16] p.

NOTES : In collaboration with

Friedrich-Naumann-Foundation, Germany and the

Industrial Relations Forum

KEYWORDS : Labour relations / Labour dispute / Labour force /

Trade unions / Labour law / Collective bargaining
/ Tripartism / Social pact / Minimum wage / Social
security / Women / Child labour / Privatization /

Nepal

FACET NO. : 13.06.1

CALL NO. : NEP 331.8 MA266L

TITLE : Labour issues in export processing zones in South

Asia : role of social dialogue

AUTHOR : Oberai, A.S.; Sivananthiran, A.; Venkata Ratnam,

C.S., eds.

CORPORATE AUTHOR: International Labour Office. South Asia

Multidisciplinary Advisory Team; Indian Industrial

Relations Association

IMPRINT : New Delhi: ILO, 2001

COLLATION : x, 465 p. ISBN : 92-2-111906-8

KEYWORDS : ILO pub / Social pact / Tripartism / Labour

relations / Employment / Bangladesh / India / Pakistan / Sri Lanka / Foreign investment / Working conditions / Conditions of employment / Workers rights / Freedom of association / Trade

union / Employers organization / Dispute

settlement / Works council / Collective bargaining

/ Woman worker

FACET NO. : 13.06.1 CALL NO. : 331.8 LA125

TITLE : Neo-leberal globalisation : trade unions'

response, trade unions' dilemma

AUTHOR : Ganguli, Debkumar

IMPRINT : New Delhi: World Federation of Trade Unions,

[2000]

COLLATION : 20 p.

KEYWORDS : Trade union pub / Trade unions / Trade union role

FACET NO. : 13.06.3

CALL NO. : IND 331.88 GA197N

TITLE : Trade unionism in Asia and the Pacific : 50 years

of ICFTU - APRO 1951-2001

CORPORATE AUTHOR: ICFTU Asian and Pacific Regional Organisation

IMPRINT : Singapore: ICFTU, 2000

COLLATION : 172 p.

NOTES : In Commemoration of the 50th Anniversary of the

ICFTU Asian and Pacific Regional Organisation (ICFTU - APRO) released on the occasion of the 50th Anniversary Rally in Singapore on 7 November

2000

KEYWORDS : ICFTU pub / Trade union role / Trade unionism /

Trade union rights / Woman workers / Asia /

Pacific

FACET NO. : 13.06.3

CALL NO. : 331.88 IN61TR

WORKING CONDITIONS

TITLE : Third synthesis report on the working conditions

situation in Cambodia's garment sector

CORPORATE AUTHOR: International Labour Organisation. Garment Sector

Working Conditions Improvement Project

IMPRINT : Phnom Penh: ILO, 2002

COLLATION : 60 p.

KEYWORDS : ILO pub / Clothing industry / Clothing worker /

Clothing / Working conditions / Cambodia

FACET NO. : 13.03.1

CALL NO. : CAM 331.7687 IN61T

CHILD LABOUR

TITLE : Advancing the global campaign against child labor

: progress made and future actions

CORPORATE AUTHOR: U.S. Department of Labor; International Labour

Organization

IMPRINT : Washington, D.C.: The Department, 2002

COLLATION : 145 p.

NOTES : Proceedings from the conference hosted by the U.S.

Department of Labor, in collaboration with the International Labor Organization, May 17, 2000,

Washington, D.C.

KEYWORDS : Conference report / Child labour

FACET NO. : 14.02.2

CALL NO. : 331.34 UN58AD

TITLE : Child labour and poverty alleviation

CORPORATE AUTHOR : World Federation of Trade Unions

IMPRINT : New Delhi: WFTU, 2000

COLLATION : 68 p.

KEYWORDS : Trade union pub / Child labour / Poverty

alleviation

FACET NO. : 14.02.2

CALL NO. : IND 331.34 WO927C

TITLE : Coming to grips with rural child work

AUTHOR : Ramachandran, Nira; Massun, Lionel, eds.

CORPORATE AUTHOR : Institute for Human Development; United Nations

World Food Programme

IMPRINT : New Delhi: The Institute, 2002

COLLATION : xv, 468 p. ISBN : 81-900948-6-6

KEYWORDS : Child labour / Food security / Employment / India

FACET NO. : 14.02.2

CALL NO. : IND 331.34 CO733

TITLE : IPEC action against child labour 2000-2001 :

progress and future priorities

CORPORATE AUTHOR : International Labour Office. International

Programme on the Elimination of Child Labour

IMPRINT : Geneva: ILO, 2002

COLLATION : 79 p.

ISBN : 92-2-112704-4

KEYWORDS : ILO pub / IPEC pub / Child labour / Plan of action

/ Technical cooperation / Organization development

FACET NO. : 14.02.2

CALL NO. : 331.34 IN61IA

TITLE : Thailand : child domestic workers : a rapid

assessment

AUTHOR : Nawarat Phlainoi

CORPORATE AUTHOR : International Labour Organization. International

Programme on the Elimination of Child Labour

IMPRINT : Geneva: ILO, 2002

COLLATION : xii, 139 p.

SERIES : Investigating the Worst Forms of Child Labour ;

no.23

ISBN : 92-2-113007-X

KEYWORDS : ILO pub / IPEC pub / Child labour / Domestic

worker / Thailand

FACET NO. : 14.02.2

CALL NO. : 331.34 NA328T

TITLE : Unbearable to the human heart : child trafficking

and action to eliminate it

CORPORATE AUTHOR: International Labour Office. International

Programme on the Elimination of Child Labour

IMPRINT : Geneva: ILO, 2002

COLLATION : xiii, 94 p. ISBN : 92-2-113088-6

KEYWORDS : ILO pub / IPEC pub / Trafficking of labour /

Children / Child labour

FACET NO. : 14.02.2 CALL NO. : 331.34 IN61U

WOMEN

TITLE : Education and training of rural women in Asia and

the Pacific

CORPORATE AUTHOR : Asian Productivity Organization

IMPRINT : Tokyo: APO, 2002

COLLATION : 345 p.

ISBN : 92-833-2315-7

KEYWORDS : Rural women / Education / Training / Asia /

Pacific

FACET NO. : 14.04.1

CALL NO. : 301.412 AS382E

TITLE : Engendering the global agenda : the story of women

and the United Nations

AUTHOR : Pietila, Hilkka

IMPRINT : Geneva: UN Non-Governmental Liaison Service, 2002

COLLATION : vi, 124 p.

NOTES : Development dossier

KEYWORDS : Women / Womens empowerment / Womens rights / UN /

Role of UN

FACET NO. : 14.04.1

CALL NO. : 301.412 PI625E

TITLE : Expert Meeting on Women and justice, January

19-22, 2002, Kyoto, Japan

CORPORATE AUTHOR : Asian Women's Fund

CONFERENCE NAME : Expert Meeting on Women and Justice (2nd : 2002 :

Kyoto, Japan)

IMPRINT : Tokyo: Asian Women's Fund, 2002

COLLATION : 79 p.
NOTES : AWF 02-5

KEYWORDS : Conference report / Women / Womens rights /

Violence / Womens empowerment / Judicial decision / Legal aspect / Algeria / Malaysia / Sri Lanka /

Japan / Philippines / India / China

FACET NO. : 14.04.1

CALL NO. : 301.412 EX96W 2002

TITLE : Woman and child labour

CORPORATE AUTHOR: Thailand. Ministry of Labour and Social Welfare.

Department of Labour Protection and Welfare. Woman

and Child Labour Division

IMPRINT : Bangkok: The Ministry, 2001

COLLATION : 96 p.

NOTES : In English and Thai

KEYWORDS : Woman worker / Child labour / Social protection /

Thailand

FACET NO. : 14.04.2

CALL NO. : THA 331.4 TH364W

TITLE : Women in the Republic of Maldives

CORPORATE AUTHOR : Asian Development Bank

IMPRINT : S.1.: ADB, 2001

COLLATION : xv, 90 p.

SERIES : Country briefing paper

ISBN : 971-561-398-5

KEYWORDS : ADB pub / Women / Social status / Employment /

Health / Education / AIDS / Maldives

FACET NO. : 14.04.1

CALL NO. : MDV 301.412 AS832W

TITLE : Working women : their right and their role

CORPORATE AUTHOR : World Federation of Trade Unions

IMPRINT : New Delhi: WFTU, 2000

COLLATION : 124 p.

KEYWORDS : Trade union pub / Woman worker / Womens rights /

India

FACET NO. : 14.04.2

CALL NO. : IND 331.4 WO927W

HIV/AIDS

TITLE : Training and Teambuilding Workshop for ILO/AIDS

Focal Persons in Asia and the Pacific, 16-17 May

2002, Bangkok, Thailand

CONFERENCE NAME : Training and Teambuilding Workshop for ILO/AIDS

Focal Persons in Asia and the Pacific (2002 :

Bangkok, Thailand)

IMPRINT : Bangkok: ILO, 2002
COLLATION : 1 v. (various pagings).

KEYWORDS : ILO pub / Conference paper / AIDS / ILO programme

/ Corporate planning / Asia / Pacific

FACET NO. : 15.04.2

CALL NO. : 614.47 TR768T 2002

RESEARCH AND SCIENCE

TITLE : Sixth digest of Indian labour research (1988-92)

CORPORATE AUTHOR : India. Ministry of Labour. Labour Bureau

IMPRINT : Chandigarh: The Ministry, 1995

COLLATION : viii, 311 p.

KEYWORDS : Directory / Research project / Labour / Employment

/ Wage / Productivity / Trade unionism / Labour relations / Working conditions / Social security / Workers participation / Personnel management /

Occupational safety / India

FACET NO. : 18.01

CALL NO. : IND 331.1 IN39D 1988-92

DATA COLLECTING

TITLE : Statistical yearbook for Asia and the Pacific 2001

CORPORATE AUTHOR: UN. Economic and Social Commission for Asia and

the Pacific

IMPRINT : New York: United Nations, 2002

COLLATION : 595 p.

ISBN : 92-1-019110-2 ISSN : 0252-3655

KEYWORDS : UN pub / ESCAP pub / Yearbook / Data collecting /

Economy / Social development / Population /
Manpower / National accounts / Agriculture /
Forestry / Industry / Communication / Foreign

trade / Wage / Consumer price / Statistical table

FACET NO. : 18.04

CALL NO. : 315 UN58S 2001

NON-BOOK MATERIALS

TITLE : Decent work and the informal economy [computer

file]

CORPORATE AUTHOR : International Labour Office

IMPRINT : Geneva: ILO, 2002

COLLATION : 1 computer laser optical disc : 4 3/4 in.

NOTES : In English, French and Spanish

KEYWORDS : ILO pub / CD ROM / Conference report / Informal

sector / Employment

ABSTRACT : The CD-ROM contains the Report "Decent Work and

the Informal Economy" in PDF and a powerpoint presentation. Also included are excerpts pertaining to the informal economy from the conclusions of both the discussions on social security and human resources from the 89th and

88th sessions of the International Labour

Conference respectively.

FACET NO. : 19.04.5 CALL NO. : CD-ROM 00048 TITLE : ILOLEX 2002 [computer file]

CORPORATE AUTHOR: International Labour Office. International Labour

Standards Department

IMPRINT : Geneva: ILO, 2002

COLLATION : 2 computer laser optical disc : 4 3/4 in.

KEYWORDS : Text / ILO pub / CD ROM / ILO constitution / ILO

convention / ILO recommendation / Ratification /

Labour standard

ABSTRACT : ILOLEX is a full-text trilingual database on

international labour standards. It is a part of a legal information system administered by the Standards Policy and Information Branch (POLNORM) of ILO's International Labour Standards Department

FACET NO. : 19.04.5

CALL NO. : CD-ROM 00002 2002

TITLE : ILSE 2002 [computer file] : international labour

standards electronic library

CORPORATE AUTHOR: International Labour Office. International Labour

Standards Department

IMPRINT : Geneva: ILO, 2002

COLLATION : 1 computer laser optical disc : 4 3/4 in.

ISSN : 1020-9972

KEYWORDS : CD ROM / ILO pub / International labour standard /

Text / ILO Convention / ILO Recommendation

ABSTRACT : This CD-ROM contains in the three languages, ILO

Conventions, Recommendations, General Surveys, the Digest of Decisions of the Committee on Freedom Association, the Handbook of Procedures and other basic international labour standards documents in an easy-to-use format. It includes a publication

on International Labour Standards: a global

approach

FACET NO. : 19.04.5

CALL NO. : CD-ROM 00041 2002

TITLE : Labour legislation guidelines [computer file]

CORPORATE AUTHOR : International Labour Office

IMPRINT : Geneva: ILO, [2001]

COLLATION : 1 computer laser optical disc : col. ; 4 3/4 in.

NOTES : Prototype version

KEYWORDS : ILO pub / CD ROM / Text / Labour law / Freedom of

association / Collective bargaining / Forced labour / Minimum age / Child labour / Wages / Discrimination / Employment / Occupation / ILO

Convention

ABSTRACT : This CD-ROM includes national labour law texts in

the field covered by the eight ILO fundamental Conventions including: the Freedom of Association

and Protection of the Right to Organise

Convention, 1948 (No.87); the Right to Organise and Collective Bargaining Convention, 1949 (No.98); the Forced Labour Convention, 1930 (No.29); the Abolition of Forced Labour Convention, 1957 (No.105); the Minimum Age Convention, 1973 (No.138); the Worst Forms of Child Labour Convention, 1999 (No.182); the Equal Remuneration Convention, 1951 (No.100); and the

Discrimination (Employment and Occupation)

Convention, 1958 (No.111)

FACET NO. : 19.04.5 CALL NO. : CD-ROM 00053

TITLE : Occupational safety and health publication

[computer file] : volume 1 and 2

CORPORATE AUTHOR: Thailand. Ministry of Labour and Social Welfare.

Department of Labour Protection and Welfare. National Institute the Improvement of Working Conditions and Environment; International Labour

Office

IMPRINT : Bangkok: The Ministry, [2002]

COLLATION : 2 computer laser optical disc : col. ; 4 3/4 in.

NOTES : In Thai

KEYWORDS : ILO pub / CD ROM / Occupational safety /

Occupational health / Thailand

FACET NO. : 19.04.5

CALL NO. : CD-ROM 00051 V.1-2

TITLE : Proceedings of First Annual Mekong Flood Forum,

23-24 April 2002, Phnom Penh, Cambodia [computer

file]

CORPORATE AUTHOR : Mekong River Commission

CONFERENCE NAME : Annual Mekong Flood Forum (1st : 2002 : Phnom

Penh, Cambodia)

IMPRINT : Phnom Penh: MRC, 2002

COLLATION : 1 computer laser optical disc : col. ; 4 3/4 in.

KEYWORDS : Conference report / Flood / Flood control /

Sustainable development / Mekong Valley

FACET NO. : 19.04.5

CALL NO. : CD-ROM 00050 2002

TITLE : Record of proceedings [computer file] :

International Labour Conference, Eighty-nine

Session, Geneva 2001

CORPORATE AUTHOR : International Labour Office

CONFERENCE NAME : International Labour Conference (89th Session :

2001 : Geneva, Switzerland)

IMPRINT : Geneva: ILO, 2001

COLLATION : 1 computer laser optical disc : sd., col. ; 4 3/4

in.

ISBN : 92-2-011964-1

KEYWORDS : ILO pub / CD ROM / Conference report / Text

FACET NO. : 19.04.5

CALL NO. : CD-ROM 00052 2001

TITLE : Sea quiz [computer file] : a game on maritime

labour standards [computer file]

CORPORATE AUTHOR : International Labour Office

IMPRINT : Geneva: ILO, 2001

COLLATION : 1 computer laser optical disc : sd., col. ; 4 3/4

in.

ISBN : 92-2-01259-5

KEYWORDS : ILO pub / CD ROM / Maritime questions / Labour

standard

FACET NO. : 19.04.5 CALL NO. : CD-ROM 00049 TITLE : Social security worldwide [computer file] : 2002 -

edition 1

CORPORATE AUTHOR: International Social Security Association

IMPRINT : Geneva: ILO, 2002

COLLATION : 1 computer laser optical disc : 4 3/4 in.

NOTES : In English, Spanish and German

KEYWORDS : CD ROM / ISSA pub / Social security / Social

protection / Social security administration /
Social security financing / Social security
legislation / Social security agreement / Social

assistance / Unemployment

ABSTRACT : This edition includes a new database,

Complementary and Private Pensions. The database provides an overview of voluntary occupational and mandatory private pension plans in thirty five countries. It also includes the full text of ISSA

conference and meeting reports since 1999

FACET NO. : 19.04.5

CALL NO. : CD-ROM 00004 2002